

Message

---

**From:** Michael Boll [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICHAEL BOLLD5B]  
**Sent:** 2017-03-16 2:23:25 PM  
**To:** Jeannette Briggs [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Jeannette Briggs]  
**Subject:** RE: Hand out from Ministry rate mitigation meeting today

Do you understand how this notional rate will be set? Early next week can we get together with Tam and discuss how we think this is going to work?

---

**From:** Jeannette Briggs  
**Sent:** March 16, 2017 1:43 PM  
**To:** Michael Boll  
**Subject:** RE: Hand out from Ministry rate mitigation meeting today

Yikes the Board has so much work....

*Regards,*

*Jeannette Briggs* Director, Settlements - Corporate Services  
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364  
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5  
Web: [www.ieso.ca](http://www.ieso.ca) | Twitter: [IESO\\_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)  
Conservation: [www.saveONenergy.ca](http://www.saveONenergy.ca) | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

*Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals*

---

**From:** Michael Boll  
**Sent:** March 15, 2017 5:25 PM  
**To:** Glenn Zacher ([GZacher@stikeman.com](mailto:GZacher@stikeman.com)); Anthony Martinello; Jeannette Briggs  
**Subject:** Hand out from Ministry rate mitigation meeting today

FYI